n September, 1938, we purchased from your firm
six sponge rubber gymmsiun nats (POV $376), your
Fumber 1702 Prmniar. at $29.97 cach.

The covers on some of these mats have boe

tached from the sponge rubber immer mat. They are in
good condition otherwise, end I am writing to ask if
you can have these repaired for us.

With our heavy physical training program here at
the University r the Army and Navy, we find it

necessary %o use every plece of equipment awvailsble,
and are very desirous of using tma mtse

_ I will appreciate hearing from you at your early
convernience,

Sincerely yours,

Director of Physical Educetion,
?nrliﬁr Basketball Ceach,




